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Parish of East Baton Rouge                                                                        Director of Purchasing 

222 St. Louis St. 8th Floor Room 826 
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ADDENDUM NO.  2 
March 01, 2024 

 
Your reference is directed to:  File Number: 24-01491 
 
Solicitation Number:  M1491 Fire Department Automatic External Defibrillators  
 
scheduled to open: March 7, 2024 
 
The following questions and answers will be made part of the above referenced 
solicitation. 
 
This addendum is hereby officially made a part of the referenced solicitation and 
should be attached to the bidder's proposal or otherwise acknowledged therein.  
 
If you have already submitted your proposal and this addendum causes you to 
revise your original bid, please indicate changes herein and return to Purchasing 
prior to bid opening in an envelope marked with the file number, bid opening date, 
and time. If this addendum does not cause you to revise your bid, please 
acknowledge receipt of the addendum by signing your name and company below 
and returning it in accordance with the provisions above.  
 

cc:  Bid File 24-01491 

sharris@brla.gov 

225-389-3259 x 3271   

 

_____________________   __________    _________________________________ 
Signature       Date        Company 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

03/04/2024



 

 

 

ADDENDUM 2 
 QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS 

 
Q1. Upon review, if there are bid terms and conditions Vendor may not be able to agree to, will 
the City-Parish allow Vendor to include clarifications or exceptions as part of its bid 
submission?  
A1.  No 

 
Q2. Specifically, if there are insurance requirements that Vendor may not be able to agree to will 
the City-Parish consider exceptions to insurance terms and conditions?  
A2. N/A 

 
Q3.  Will the resulting contract from this solicitation be federally funded in whole or in part?  
A3. No 

 
 

Q4. Will the resulting purchase be made with or in conjunction with coronavirus state and local 
recovery funds (SLFRF, OR Fiscal Recovery Funds)?  
A4. No 

 
Q5. Does the City-Parish consider electronic signatures to be valid “original” signatures (i.e.: 
DocuSign)?  
A5. Yes 

 
 

Q6. The solicitation states the AED’s must be compatible with local EMS pad and cables. Please 
advise what devices your local EMS currently has so we can ensure the AEDs we are quoting 
will be compatible?  
A6. Only the ones on the quote are compatible. 

 
Q7. Will this be a one-time purchase or a contract term?   
A7. One time purchase 

 If a contract term, are renewals available? 
 If there are renewal terms available, are they at the sole discretion of the City-Parish or 

by mutual consent of the City-Parish and Vendor? 
.               Are price increases permitted?  If so, at what frequency? 

 
Q8. . Please confirm the model number of the protective carrying case added in addendum 1. 
We believe it is 8000-0875-32. Please confirm.    
A8. The case is included with item 1. It is not the 8000-0875-32. 

 
 

 
 

 


